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Dear My Mgedonald,;

OCEBAT T STAND PHOSPHATES e‘Royalty Action.
The hearing. of this Zetion Hag now commenced andeit hag
proved p "31018 g0 far to arrange-for a trangeript of the
u-aeezczlleu.,.nu was. proposed -in Professor Maude's letten
of -16th ¥ ovcmber, I am enclosing thoge 8o Fary receiy ed
‘and will continue to.haverthem Sent 1o yous .

T algo enclogse a copy ‘of a letter which I have written

to Professor Maude and which sets-out the present
position. When you hawe had an. opportunity to: COBS‘dertﬁg
and pogeibly bto communicate with Profegsor daude 2'p
shall be pleaued (asouming- that all gtands as it did) %o
learn what assistance 1. can give as reg gards;, your
arrangemnents for coming over

Best wishes for Chrigitmas and the He Year.

Yours sincerelyy
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